


Bucolic landscape in the valley

"Lorigaisan ancient,beautiful and historic small portuguese town,located in the Serrada Estrela
mountains.

Known asLobriga by the Lusitaniansand L orica by the Romansiit ismor e 2600 year s

old.L orica,wasthe name given by the Romansthe L obriga,population the was,in the
Herminius(current Serra da Estrela mountains)a strong L usitanian bastion against the romans
invaders.The Herminius had been the biggest lusitanian fortressand situated Loricain the heart of
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thisfortress,closeto the high point.Lorica,latin it,isname of old warlike harness,from that it
derived Loriga,with signification.The Romans had the same put such nametoit,duetoits
srategical position in the mountain range,and to its protagonism during thewar with
Lusitanians.(LORICA LUSITANORUM CASTRUM EST).Thisacaserareof anamethat if it
practically keeps unchanged hastwo a thousand year s,being highly significant of the antiquity and
the history of the population(the L oricaisthe central piecein the coat of arms).

The population was established strategically in the high one of a hill,between two banks,in an
beautiful origin valley glacier ,where the presence human being exists has,at least,five a thousand
years.lgnoreif asit isevident,remote date of the foundation,but it isknown that the population
exists mor e than hastwo thousand and six hundred year s,and appeared originally in the same
place wheretoday Valley of Lorigaisthehistorical center of thetown.No exist currently,beyond
the town,the villages of Cabeca,Muro,Casal do Rei,and Vide.

Of thetime daily pay Roman exists,for example an antropomor phus sepulture,in a place where one
old sanctuary existed,at a time wher e the name of the population was L obriga,etymology of

evident origin cdtic.Lobriga,wasan important strenghtened population,Celtic and Lusitanian,in the
mountain range.Notable peoplefrom Lorigainclude Viriathus (known as Viriato in portuguese),a
famous L usitanian leader and portuguese national hero.

Thelocal tradition,and diver se old documents,point L origa as having been cradle of Viriathus,that
was bor n,without a doubt,in the Herminiuswher ethe existing description in the book was
interesting shepherd since child. The manuscript History of the Lusitania,of Bispo-Mor do
Reino(1580):" ...Succeeded the Viriato shepherd,born in Lobriga,today the small town of Loriga,in
thetop of amountain of the mountain range of the Star,Bishopric of the Coimbra,to which,theforty
years of age,will acclaim King of the L usitanians,and married in Evorawith anoblelady in year
147..." .\A main street,of the area oldest of the historical center of the town hasthe name of
Viriathus.

Still today partsof theroad,and one of the two bridges(century | b.C.),with that the Romans had
bound to Loricato remain empire A bridge still existing Roman,on the bank of Loriga,it isin good
condition of conservation,and isa good unit of the ar chitectur e of thetime.Theroad Roman bound
toLoricathe

Egitania(ldanha-a-Veha),Talabar a(Alpedrinha),Salium(Tomar),Scallabig(Santar ém),Olisipo(Lisbo
n) and the

L ongdbriga(L ongroiva),Verurium(Viseu),Balatucelum(Bobadea),Conimbriga(Condeixa-a-Velha)
and Aeminium(Coimbr a).

When the Romans arrived,the population weredivided in two separate nucleus for few hundreds of
meters.The bigger and main hewas placed in the area wher etoday the First Church and part of

the Street of Viriathus,being defended by walls and palisade. The exist another nucleus,constituted
only some habitations,it a small promontory rocky.In local existsthe Quarter of S.Ginés (S.Gens).

Loriga,wasalso important for the Visigodswhich had left ermida,probably the older christian
temple construted in the locality,dedicated to the S.Gens,a saint of celtic origin,martirizein
Arlesthe Gélia,thetime of emperor Diocleciano.A suffered workmanshipsfrom alteration and
patron was substituted,starting to be Ours Saint Mary L ady of the Car mo.With theticket of the
centuriesitheloricenseshad started to know the saint for S.Ginés,today name of a quarter of the
historical center of thetown.A current derivation of the name,Loriga,started to be used for the



Visigods.

Thefirst church has;in one of lateral doors,arock with visigoticsregistrations,used to advantage
when of the construction dated of 1233 and was proper king (in thetime D.Sancho Il ) ordered to
constrution.A old church,wasaromanic templewith three shipswith it tracesfellow creaturetothe
one of the old Sé de Coimbra,even so the building had different dimensions,it had the ceiling one
and vault painted,and,when it was destroyed by the earthquake of year 1755,was possession
pictures of the school of Gr&o Vasco in thewalls.

Sinceit reconquer s christian,who Lorigawas under the exclusvereal administrativeinfluence and
ecclesiastical of Coimbra,includethe Vigariaria do Padroado Real.In the second half of century
X1l already existed the Parish of Loriga,and the faithful of then the small placesor " couples' of
the outskirts,cameto the town to attend thereligious services.

Thetown of Loriga,received municipal charters (Forais) from Rhania(seigniory Jodo of L ands of
Lorigain thetime of D.Afonso Henriques)in 1136,D.Afonso |11 in 1249,D.Afonso V in1474,and
received charter new from D.Manud | in 1514.With D.Afonso |11 ,thetown returned to the

owner ship of the Crown,and in 1474,D.Afonso V donated to L origa to the Alvaro Machado
noble,axe donation confirmed in 1477,and later for D.Manued |.But meanwhileafter he death of
therelated noblethe town was enclosed definitively in the goods of the Crowh.In the century
XI11,themunicipality of L origa enclosed the under stood ar ea entersthe Portela de L origa (today
also known by Portela do Aré&o) and Pedras L avradas,including the ar eas of the actuals clienteles
of Alvoco da Serra,Cabeca, Teixeira,and Videln thefirst half of the century XIX,in 1836,the
Municipality of Loriga passed to enclosed the populations of the Valezim and Sazesda
Beira.Valezim,current historical village. Alvoco da Serrareceived charter in 1514,and Vide
received charter in the century XVII,but the Municipality of Lorigain 1828 had come back to be
part do and 1834 respectively,also in beginning century XIX.The seven clienteleswho occupy the
area of theold Loricense Municipality,currently constitutesthe called Region of Loriga and the
Associacao de Freguesiasda Serra da Estrela with head officein Loriga.

Lorigajisaindustrial town(textile)since the beginning of century X1X,when " it adhered" to the call
industrial revolution,but,on longer century XVI,theloricenses produced bureisand other cloths
woollen.L ater ,the metallurgy,the pastry shop,and morerecently,the tourism(L origa as enormous
touristics potentialities),pillar s of the economy had started to be part of them of town.In Loriga
they aretheonly ski resort and existing ki trailsin Portugal.L origaisthe Luso Capital and
capital of the snow in Portugal."
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